

Barkestone, Plungar & Redmile Parish Council

This month's meeting will take place on Tuesday 11 April 2017 at 7:00pm
in Plungar Village Hall

All Councillors are summoned to attend; with members of the public & the press invited to attend.

Sharon Pyke
Parish Clerk
06 April 2017

AGENDA

- Ref: Subject:
- 226/16 Apologies for absence
- 227/16 Resolution to sign Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 21 March 2017
- 228/16 Declarations of Interest
- 229/16 Residents Questions
- 230/16 Update from Borough & County Councillors
- 231/16 Planning:
For consideration:
(a) 17/00182/FUL – The Grange, 17 Granby Lane, Plungar
(b) 17/0222/FULHH – 8 Harby Lane, Plungar
(c) 17/00346/FULHH + 17/00347/LBC – 5 Jericho Lane, Barkestone
(d) 17/00340/FULHH – Carlecotes, 2 Drift Hill, Redmile
Decisions:
(e) 17/00035/FUL – The Barn, Lodge Farm, Harby Lane, Plungar – Approved – the Parish Council did not object to this application
- 232/16 Assets of Community Value (ACV)
(a) Update on The Windmill & any progress on the ACV
(b) Update on The John Dory
(c) To receive any update from Melton Borough Council on the handling of its earlier rejections of the John Dory ACV by both the Parish Council & CAMRA.
- 233/16 Update on the Melton Local Plan
(a) To note the response from Melton Borough Council to the Parish Council's 26 March 2017 letter
- 234/16 Financial:
(a) Current account balance at 31 March 2017: £7,748.87; Deposit account balance: £10,696.78
(b) Bank statement matches receipts and payment listing
(c) Payments required: Sharon Pyke - £462.56 April Salary; Marc Owen - £265.00 – Repairs to Play Park; Rural Community Council - £50.00 subscription renewal; LRALC - £236.59 membership renewal; Plungar Village Hall - £10.00 - Hire
(d) Direct Debits: Eon - £122.33 Street Lighting
- 235/16 Play Area:
(a) Monthly Reports
(b) Update on the contact with the Belvoir Estate for a new lease
(c) Discuss current funding raising & agree approach to applying & securing grant funding
(d) Update on the definition of an event where permission is required from the Parish Council
- 236/16 Footpaths:
(a) Report submitted by Footpath Warden – Ken Brockway
(b) Discuss progress on Definitive Map Modification Order on the land where the old railway line runs parallel with Grantham Canal at Plungar Canal bridge
- 237/16 Towpaths:
(a) To discuss action taken in regard to motorbikes using the towpath to date
(b) Update on working with the Canal Trust
- 238/16 Risk Assessment Policy:
(a) Review draft policy with a view to adopting
- 239/16 Date Protection Policy:
(a) Review draft policy with a view to adopting
- 240/16 Newsletter:
(a) Discuss progress
- 241/16 Barkestone Parish Councillor

- 242/16 (a) To fill the Barkestone vacancy available via co-option
Social Media
- 243/16 (a) Discuss & agree an approach to using Social Media
Annual Parish Meeting – Tuesday 16 May 2017
- 244/16 (a) Discuss & agree topics & format
Parish Council Responsibilities:
 - (a) Status of repairs & refurbishment
 - (b) Contact with the Borough or County Council over local repairs/refurbishment
- 245/16 Councillors Reports:
- 246/16 Clerk's Report:
Date of next meeting: Tuesday 16 May 2017 at 7:00pm at Plungar Village Hall